

Re: Photo of a hydro worker working on power lines (on a raised ladder with bucket) for an Ontario Government publication

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <"o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">
To: "Berg, Denna (ENERGY)" <denna.berg@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 03 Apr 2017 16:04:32 -0400

Ok. Thanks

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Berg, Denna (ENERGY)
Sent: Monday, April 3, 2017 4:03 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Cc: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: Photo of a hydro worker working on power lines (on a raised ladder with bucket) for an Ontario Government publication

Hi Deputy,

MOF requested a photo to use "for an Ontario Government Publication" – it's the one ENERGY used for the FHP. This photo was from Christine Hallas at Burlington Hydro. Wondering if it is okay to share Christine's contact info with MOF?

Her contact info is:

CHallas@burlingtonhydro.com
905-332-1851 x355

Said photo:

